MEMORANDUM

TO: All Plan Holders

FROM: City of Ozark

PROJECT: Chadwick Flyer Trail — Multiple Phases

DATE: November 6, 2024

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2

PROJECT NUMBER: STBG — 9901(849), STBG-9901(851) & CRP-9901(862)

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents for the STBG — 9901(849), STBG-9901(851), &
CRP-9901(862) — Chadwick Flyer Trail projects. Contractors are required to acknowledge the receipt of
addenda by signing and including all addenda with each bid form. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE
RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Updated Plan Sheets and Bid Documents Attached.

Addendum No. 2 Includes the following modifications to the STBG-9901(849) Project:

1.

arwn

Revised Naming of 54 Inch Pedestrian Fence in Quantity Table — See Revised Sheet 4, JSP &
Itemized Bid Form

Revised Pedestrian Fence Callouts to clarify height — See Revised Sheets 12 & 14

Revised Cross Section Sheet 43 for STBG-9901(849— See Revised Sheet 43.

Revised JSP O to clarify 54” Pedestrian Fence — See Revised JSP

Revised Item # 49 Unit to SY — See Itemized Bid Form

Attachments: Revised ltemized Bid Form, Revised Plan Sheets, Revised JSPs

Name and Title of Signer
(Print or type)

Contractor / Bidder Signature

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

Date Signed:

End of Addendum No. 2



